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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

     

TO: Baptiste, Fred (Ex-Officio); Burton, Matthew (Comm. Member); 
Victoria, Martina (Comm. Member); Westerdahl, Theresa 
(Comm. Member); Christiansen, Kendall (Comm. Member); 
Mays, Charlita (Comm. Member)  

 
FROM:  Christian Loubeau, Committee Chair  
 
RE: Environmental Protection Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Friday, April 08, 2022 
 
The virtual meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee has been 
scheduled as follows: 
 
  DATE:  Tuesday, April 12, 2022     
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:   Webex Virtual Platform   
    Meeting Number: 2347 572 6337 
    Meeting Password: epc1 
    Phone: 1(408) 418-9388 
        
 
    AGENDA 
 

I. Announcements & Meeting Norms & Purpose (5 minutes) 
II. Review of Previous Action Items (3 minutes) 

III. Letter to Councilpersons and Ten locations for trash cans 
(15 minutes) 

IV. Spring Environmental Fair Update (20 minutes)  
V. Public Discussion (15 minutes) 

VI. Any Other Business (5 minutes)  
VII. Adjourn  
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